## **ROCKY MOUNTAIN CHAPTER VIETNAM HELICOPTER PILOTS ASSOCIATION 16 SEP 2020**

**Call to Order**: Dale House, President, called the meeting to order at 1014 hrs at the Zoom video conferencing meeting. The Procter for the Zoom meeting was Charles Bogle. The President, Dale House, noted that those present represented a quorum for voting purposes.

## Attendees:

Bill Bates	John Hargleroad
Rick Beaver	Dale House
Charles Bogle	Don Kent
Ted Carrico	Cliff Lawson
Carlo Cavalluzzi	Phil Lanphier
Ken Hamburger	Greg Mann

Jim McGrevey Jim McNamee Doug Neil Michael Poindexter

**Meeting Minutes:** The August Meeting Minutes were discussed. *Moved to approve as amended*, by Greg Mann and seconded by John Hargleroad, unanimous approval.

**Treasurer's Report:** The Treasurer's report for August was presented by Jim McNamee. Moved to approved by Phil Lanphier and seconded by Don Kent. Unanimous approval.

## **Old Business:**

- **HWM:** All events for the Museum have been postponed until next year due to the pandemic.
- Clothing, Models, and HWM Clothing: Carlo Cavalluzzi indicated that member clothing, patches are available and in good supply. Challenge coins are available and Patches are available.

- No update on model sales
- National Vietnam Museum: Charles Bogle reported that the Phase One Grand Opening Ceremony is still scheduled for November 14, 2020 whether anyone can attend in person or not. He will look into possibly using Zoom for the opening. He also stated that Joe Galloway, who is scheduled to speak at the ceremony, has not been well and that he may have to deliver his speech from his home.
- Local Huey Project: Terry Olson talked with John Mulvey and reported through Dale House that John and Mike Silva's Huey restoration project needed approximately \$50,000 to complete a flyable Huey. Discussion with Wings Over the Rockies for additional funds is ongoing.
  - •Charles Bogle indicated that there might be two available Hueys located in Virginia that he would look into as to their availability and let us know.
  - •Huey 369: Chapter charitable contributions to the Huey 369 project is postponed until we evaluate if the money would better benefit the Local Huey Project. Additional discussions with Mike Silva and John Mulvey regarding how the chapter can help will continue.
  - •Don Kent said he would drive to Grissom AFB, Indiana and check on the progress of Huey 369. The chapter's interest remains with helping the local Huey Project. However, the Huey 369 project remains under consideration.
- **Reunion T-shirts**: Dale House will look into the status of the canceled Colorado reunion T-shirts that were ordered.

## **New Business:**

- Dale House was on a teleconference call with other chapter presidents. New officers were introduced. The Charlotte reunion scheduled for 2021 was discussed. No news on rescheduling the Denver reunion. Also, VHPA members should try to participate in local patriotic events.
- John Hargleroad said we should reach out to Dan Grigsby and John Grauff and include them in the Zoom meeting.
- Greg Mann and his wife Deborah have offered to host the Xmas Party if there is enough interest despite the ongoing pandemic.

**Next Meeting:** 21 October 2020 at 1000 hrs via Zoom. Charles Bogle will provide the Invitation

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 11:00HRS.

Minutes Submitted by Doug Neil, Secretary: dneil196@gmail.com